
 

 

 

 

  

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106   http://mining.state.co.us 

John W. Hickenlooper, Governor  |  Robert W. Randall, Executive Director  |  Virginia  Brannon, Director  

February 14, 2018 

Gregory Dangler 
RMR Aggregates, Inc. 
4601 DTC Blvd. Suite 120 
Denver, CO 80237 
 

RE:    Mid-Continent LST, File No. M-1982-121 , Notification of Coring Activity  

 

Dear Mr. Dangler: 

On January 31, 2018 the Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (Division) had a phone 
conversation with Bobby Wagner. During that conversation the Division was made aware of past 
coring activity. It was explained that this activity was done to test the resource quality and quantity. 
In total six holes were drilled at varying depths in within the mining permit boundary in early 
December of 2016. Furthermore the Division requested that Mr. Wagner provide the Division with 
the specifics of that activity. On February 13, 2018 he Division received this information via email. 
(Enclosed). All core holes have been backfilled and will likely be mined through as they are located 
within the processing bench. The Division also produced a simple map to verify the locations of the 
holes relative to the mining activity.  

Coring activity is not approved under the current mining plan. At this time the Division is not citing 
this as a problem. However if in the future you wish to do additional coring activity it must first be 
approved in writing by the Division. If the area you wish to test is within your permit boundary, you 
will need to revise your mining plan to allow that type of activity. This can be done under a 
technical revision.  If you wish to test areas outside of your permit boundary you will need to 
submit a Notice of Exploration. The Notice of Exploration will be separate from your current 
permit. 

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.  
Amy Yeldell at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, 
Denver, CO 80203. Direct contact can be made by phone at 970-254-8511 or via email at 
amy.yeldell@ state.co.us 

Sincerely, 

 
Amy Yeldell 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Phone: (970) 254-8511 
Fax: (970) 241-1516 
 

http://mining.state.co.us/
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Ec:   Russ Means, Senior EPS, Grand Junction DRMS 
         Jessica Lopez Pearce, BLM 
         Bobby Wagner, RMR Aggregates, Inc. 
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